INSECTICIDES

PINOMOX

CONCENTRATED LIQUID INSECTICIDE

Composition: 100 gr of product contain		
Tetramethrin	0,7 %	
Pyrethrum extr. technical at25%	6,0 %	
РВО	11 %	

CHARACTERISTICS:

Pinamox-L is a concentrated emulsifiable insecticide with a high content of Natural Pyrethrum, synergized with Piperonyl Butoxide.

It is indicated in the fight against flying and crawling insects and for civil and industrial environments.

Pinamox-L works by blocking the nervous system of insects, with immediate killing action and excellent flushing – out effect.

USAGE

Pinamox-L is a concentrated insecticide therefore it can be used after being diluted in water. The solution obtained can be distributed on surfaces or in the environment with pre-compression or electric pumps or with medium-low volume (LV) nebulizers.

DOSAGE

DILUTION:

Pinamox-L must be diluted in water in variable percentages between 2% and 5% depending on the target.

Target	Dilution	Concentration
flying insects	20 ml of Pinamox-L	2.0%
crawling insects	0 – 50 ml Pinamox–L	4.0 - 5.0%

With one liter of the obtained diluted solution, the following volume and area can be treated according to the tool used:

Tool	Treatment
manual / electric pumps	10 - 15 m ² surface
LV nebulizers / atomizers	350 m³ volume *

* The calculation of the volumes is carried out according to the indications given by the EPPO (European and Mediterranean Plant Protection Organization) for the quantification of the carrier in relation to the size of the distributed drop

Warnings

Keep out of the reach of children. Keep away from feed, food and drink. The container cannot be reused. Wear protective gloves. Avoid contact with eyes and skin. Avoid inhalation of fumes and vapours. Do not drink or eat while using the product. Avoid contamination of soil and subsoil and sewage or surface water. Do not use on animals and in agriculture. Unprotected people and animals must be kept away from the place where the treatment is carried out until the surfaces are perfectly dry. In case of contact with skin, wash immediately with plenty of water and soap. In case of contact with eyes, rinse thoroughly with water and contact your doctor. In the event of an accident or if you feel unwell, contact your doctor.